
S CH OOL  DI STR I CT OF  C OLB Y   

EDUCATION CENTE R 

DR. STEVEN KOLDEN, SUPERINTENDENT 

505 WEST SPENCE ST. • P.O. BOX 139 • COLBY, WI 54421-0139  

PHONE 715.223.2301 • FAX 715.223.4539 

SKOLDEN@COLBY.K12.WI.US 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2011 

7:00 PM 

COLBY DISTRICT EDUCATION CENTER 

 
 

OPEN MEETING 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1) Review Invoices & Receipts 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Members Include:   Donna Krueger, Chair 

                 Dennis Engel  

        Todd Schmidt  
 



S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  O F  C O L B Y   

E D U C A T I O N  C E N T E R 

STEVEN KOLDEN, SUPERINTENDENT 
 

505 West Spence St. • P.O. Box 139 • Colby, WI 54421-0139  

Phone 715.223.2301 • FAX 715.223.4539 

skolden@colby.k12.wi.us 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING   

Monday, December 19, 2011 – 7:30 PM   

Colby District Education Center 

 

MEETING NORMS 

 The Board President will actively monitor our interactions. 

 We will actively listen and not interrupt others. 

 

A G E N D A: 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL  

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. NOTICE OF POSTING 

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

5. BOARD COMMENDATIONS 

5.01 Andrew Kaiser – State Participant in Cross Country 

5.02 Alex Jorgenson & Taylor Kalepp – All State Honors in Football 

6. PLTW / Tech. Ed. Presentation – James Weideman 

7. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

7.01 Correspondence (If Any) 

7.02 Student Representative’s Report 

7.03 Superintendent’s Report – Steve Kolden [Audit Report, Board Elections & Notice of Candidacy 

and Non-Candidacy, CWTEN Updates, Technology Update, Handbook Update, Parent Concern 

Regarding Bussing, Skyward Management Proposal] 

8. CONSENT AGENDA 

8.01 Minutes from November 21, 2011 Regular Board Meeting 

8.02 Requests for Out-of-State Travel (If Any) 

8.03 Approve Board Member Attendance at Meetings Other Than Regular, Special or  

Committee Meetings (If Any) 

8.04 Approve Board Member Expenses for Travel Outside the District (If Any) 

8.05 Staff Resignations/Retirements/Leave Requests 

 8.05-1 Extended Leave request for Bridget Kaiser, HS Family and Consumer Science 

8.06  Personnel – Transfers / New Hires 

 8.06-1 Bryon Graun, Assistant Varsity Track Coach 

8.06-2 Rachel Salacinski, Middle School Swim Coach 

9. REGULAR BUSINESS – CONSIDERATION OF: 

9.01 Agenda Items Moved From Consent Agenda 

9.02 Recommendation of Finance Committee 

10. DISCUSSION INFORMATION 

10.01 Consideration of Reports of Board Members’ Attendance at Seminars and Workshops 

10.02 Discussion of Board Compensation for back to back meetings (clarification). 

10.03 WASB Delegate Assembly Resolutions 

10.04 Administrative Procedure #860 – Visitation/Observation/Survey Request(s) 



 

505 West Spence St. • P.O. Box 139 • Colby, WI 54421-0139  

Phone 715.223.2301 • FAX 715.223.4539 

skolden@colby.k12.wi.us 

 

11. ACTION INFORMATION 

11.01 Approve CESA 10 Services Agreement for Carl Perkins Services 

12. CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION PER WISCONSIN STATUTES 19.85 (1) FOR 

THE PURPOSES OF:   

b) Considering dismissal, demotion, licensing or discipline of any public employee or person 

licensed by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person, et al. 

c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 

public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 

responsibility. 

The Board will consider:   

12.01 Agenda Items Moved From Consent Agenda 

12.02 Substitute Staff Discipline 

12.03 Administrative Contracts 

12.04 Superintendent Evaluation 

12.05 Technology Personnel / Contracts 

12.06 Reconvene in Open Session 

13. THE BOARD WILL RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION IMMEDIATELY UPON COMPLETING 

THE CLOSED SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON SELECTED MATTERS 

DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION.  

14. IDENTIFY ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA 

14.01 Schedule Meetings: 

14.01-1 Finance Committee Meeting – January 16, 2012 @ 7 PM 

14.01-2 Regular Board of Education Meeting – January 16, 2012 @ 7:30 PM 

14.01-3 Facilities and Transportation Committee Meeting - ? 

14.01-4 Personnel Committee Meeting - ? 

14.01-5 Policy and Curriculum Committee Meeting - ? 

14.01-6 Special Board of Education Meeting – Handbook Review Retreat - ? 

15. ADJOURNMENT 

  













 

  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

BOARD OF EDUCATION – SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2011 

COLBY DISTRICT/EDUCATION CENTER 

 

The Regular School Board Meeting on Monday, November 21, 2011, was called to order at 7:30 p.m. in the 

Colby District Education Center by Board President William Tesmer  Members present were Cheryl 

Ploeckelman, Dennis Engel, Ed Haas, Todd Schmidt, Bill Tesmer and Eric Elmhorst. Donna Krueger was 

absent.   Also present were Superintendent Steve Kolden, Chris Thieme and student board member Hanah 

Woik. 

 

The meeting notice was posted according to the requirements of the open meeting law. 

 

A thank you from the Melvin Gosse family was received. 

 

Hanah Woik, Student Board Member, reported that attending the State Football Championship game was 

incredibly exciting.  Several students received First Team Honorable Mention in Cross Country, Volleyball 

and Football.  The National Honor Society Induction was held.  There have been complaints from students 

about the technology website not working consistently. 

 

Mr. Kolden informed the board of the School Board Election to be held April 3,2012.  Mr. Haas and Mr. 

Tesmer’s terms are ending April 22, 2012.  A WASDA survey of Wisconsin Budgets shows a differing 

view point between the Department of Public Instruction and The Governor’s Office.  Mr. Kolden advised 

the board to consider the hiring of another law firm and attorney.  Dirk’s Group has been providing 

technology services to the school district in an effort to solve technology problems.  Mr. Kolden provided 

updated open enrollment figures for the board.  The Wisconsin Division of Workforce Development has 

borrowed money from the Federal Government to pay unemployment costs and is charging employers the 

interest costs on those loans.  Board members were invited to the Madrigal Dinner on December 10
th

 and 

11
th

  and the Thanksgiving Pie Social tomorrow. 

 

Motion by Mrs. Ploeckelman, seconded by Mr. Elmhorst, to approve the Consent Agenda not including 

Item 6.04 – Board Member Expenses. Voice vote – Motion carried. Items approved as follows: 

 Minutes of October 3, 2011, Special Board Meeting, October 17, 2011 Regular Board Meeting as 

 corrected and October 26, 2011 Special Board Meeting. 

 Resignation of Carla Feldbruegge as Middle School Swim Coach. 

 Recall of LMC Aide, Mary Klimpke, pending approval of a 66.0301 Agreement with Spencer. 

 

Mrs. Ploeckelman expressed an interest in attending the WASB Annual Convention in Milwaukee along 

with Mrs. Krueger and Mr. Tesmer, who expressed interest earlier.  Motion by Mr. Engel, seconded by Mr. 

Haas to approve only two representatives attend the WASB Convention on a first come, first served basis 

in order to save on expenses.  Roll call vote:  Yes – Mr. Tesmer, Mr. Engel, Mr. Haas;  No – Mr. Schmidt, 

Mr. Elmhorst, Mrs. Ploeckelman.  Motion failed on a tie vote.  

 

Motion by Mrs. Ploeckelman, seconded by Mr. Elmhorst to pay the expenses for board members wishing to 

attend the WASB Convention.  Roll call vote:  Yes – Mr. Elmhorst, Mr. Schmidt, Mrs. Ploeckelman, Mr. 

Tesmer;  No – Mr. Engel, Mr. Haas.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mr. Schmidt, seconded by Mr. Engel to approve Revenues and Expense Vouchers as presented.  

Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 October Receipts #389757-389797                  $  85,786.30 

 Mid Wisconsin Bank – Wires 1305-1312      117,018.68 

 Community Bank – Regular Checks 28881-28937       15,634.36 

  Direct Deposits 9043280-9043438             257,183.81 

 Advantage Community Bank Checks  61512-61722     276,161.42 

 Mid Wisconsin Bank Renovation Fund  Ck#1054-1055      10,344.73 

 

Mrs. Ploeckelman attended the Legislative Advocacy Conference.  Members stressed developing a 

relationship with legislators in an effort to make them aware of Board of Education opinions and 



 

viewpoints.  Mrs. Ploeckelman volunteered to be the contact person for our district.  She will be aware of 

Legislative special alerts and notices, submit testimony and write letters on important bills, contact 

legislators on key education proposals and provide legislative reports to the school board. 

 

Board members were made aware of a revision to Grievance Process in Administrative Procedures. 

 

Board members received the updated Employee Handbook Parts IV for Support Specialists, Supervisory, 

and Administrative Employees, V for Co-curricular Employees, VI for Substitute Employees.  The next 

step will be to share Draft #2 with the staff. 

 

Motion by Mr. Engel, seconded by Mr. Schmidt to accept the bid from SJS to provide Snow Removal  

Services for the 2011-2012 winter season.  Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mr. Engel, seconded by Mr. Schmidt, to accept the offer of $50,000.00 for the sale of the 

Riverview School and Gym in Neillsville to Mark Jones.  Roll call vote – Motion carried 6-0. 

 

Motion by Mrs. Ploeckelman, seconded by Mr. Elmhorst to approve a 66.0301 Shared Services Agreement 

with Spencer for Library/Media Services one day per week.  Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mrs. Ploeckelman, seconded by Mr. Schmidt to approve a 66.0301 Shared Services Agreement 

with Loyal for Technology Services.  Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mr. Engel, seconded by Mr. Haas, to approve by Second Reading of Board Policy #423 – Open 

Enrollment, Policy #423.4 – Transportation of Open Enrollment Students, Policy #447.2 – Student 

Suspension and expulsion, and Policy #832 – Weapons on School Premises.  Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mrs. Ploeckelman, seconded by Mr. Elmhorst, to convene in closed session per Wisconsin 

Statutes 19.85 (1) b) Considering dismissal, demotion, licensing or discipline of any public employee or 

person licensed by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person, et al. c) to 

consider employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee 

over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility: 10.02 Executive Support 

Staff Compensation – 2011-12; 10.03  Support Staff 2011-12 Compensation; 10.04 Employee Termination; 

10.05 Superintendent Evaluation.  Roll call vote – Motion carried 6-0. 

  

Motion by Mrs. Ploeckelman, seconded by Mr. Engel, to move from closed session and reconvene in open 

session as previously announced.  Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mr. Engel, seconded by Mr. Schmidt to approve a 1.20% base salary increase for executive 

staff.  Voice vote- Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mr. Elmhorst, seconded by Mrs. Ploeckelman to approve a 1.22% base salary increase for 

support staff.  Roll call vote – Motion carried 5-0-1. Mr. Tesmer abstained. 

 

Motion by Mr. Engel, seconded by Mr. Elmhorst to affirm the Superintendent’s decision to terminate an 

employee.  Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 

Scheduled Meetings:  

 Personnel Committee – November 30, 2011 – CDEC – 6:30 p.m. 

 Special Board of Education Meeting – December 12, 2011 – CDEC – 7:00 p.m. 

 Finance Committee – December 19, 2011 – CDEC – 7:00 p.m. 

               Regular Board of Education Meeting – December 19, 2011  – 7:30 p.m.  – CDEC 

                                                                                       

Motion by Mr. Elmhorst, seconded by Mr. Engel to adjourn the meeting.  Meeting adjourned at 10:20 p.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted: 

 

 

Edward Haas, Clerk                                                                           Chris Thieme, Reporting Secretary 



















































SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE:  860 

 SECTION:  SCHOOL-COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

Page 1 of 3 

 

VISITATION/OBSERVATION/SURVEY REQUEST(S) 

 
ALL requests for visitation in classrooms and observations MUST be approved by the building administrator prior 

to any observation or visit.  Visitors / Observers who are not legal guardians shall be required to complete a 

visitation / observation request and sign a confidentiality agreement. 

 

All Student records (including personally identifiable information) shall remain confidential in accordance with 

School Board Policy 346.  Confidential information shall include; 

1. Progress records – grades, courses, schedules, attendance, etc. 

2. Health records – records prepared by health care providers 

3. Behavioral records – records related to conduct and results of testing which are not “directory data”. 

 

Information that may be released to a third party without parental permission shall only include DIRECTORY 

INFORMATION and include; 

1. Student name 

2. Home address 

3. Telephone number 

4. Date and place of Birth 

5. Dates of school attendance and any prior schools attended 

6. Information related to participation in extracurricular activities 

 

Requests to conduct survey(s) at any school shall be made directly to the building administrator.  NO surveys (staff 

or student) shall be conducted without the prior consent of the building administrator.   

 

Information listed as “directory information” under school board shall not be combined with survey 

information/results to allow the identification of individual students.  Any survey that requests identifiable 

information pertaining to students shall remain “on site” and not leave the school or school district property.   

 

Data or survey results that are considered anonymous and contain no information, which would identify the student, 

may be utilized outside the public school setting.  The district will be provided with ALL survey results. 

 

In General, the School Administrator shall request copies of; 

a) an abstract or purpose of the study/survey 

b) approval of “Human Subjects” process at the University level 

c) copies of informed consent/parent permission to participate 

d) copies of ALL instruments to be utilized with students 

 

Requests shall also include; 

a) the number of students proposed 

b) the number of class periods required 

c) the amount of time required to complete surveys 

 

The request shall also include a rationale statement on how the use of this instrument/process with Colby School 

District students will have a direct benefit for our children. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE:  860 

 SECTION:  SCHOOL-COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

Page 2 of 3 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY 

VISITATION/OBSERVATION REQUEST 
 

 

Name: _______________________________________________ 

 

Today’s Date:________________________________________ 

 

Agency (if appropriate):   _______________________________________ 

 

Date of visitation/observation:      _______________________________________ 

 

Reason for visitation:  

_____General observation         

_____Consultation on programming issues           

_____Social integration opportunities              

_____Other   

 

Explain:_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Expected duration of visit: ______________________________________________ 

 

Office use only 

 

Application Review Completed by:  ________________  Date:________________ 

 

 

Signed Confidentiality Agreement:  Yes_____ No_____ Date:_______________________ 

 

 

 

 

Ref:   Family Education Rights and Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C. 1232  

FERPA Regulations, 34 C.F.R. Part 99. 

 

  

The School District of Colby does not discriminate on the basis of age, sex, race, religion, national origin (including 

limited English proficiency) ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital status, parental status, sexual orientation, physical 

disability, mental disability, emotional disability, learning disability, or any other reason prohibited by law. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE:  860 

 SECTION:  SCHOOL-COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

Page 3 of 3 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY 
 

The confidentiality of student information is paramount in fulfilling the obligation the School 

District of Colby has as an educational institution.  The nature of the position of educators is 

subject to personal relationships and access to personal information.  Personal information 

concerning students and/or their families is only to be shared within the context of the 

appropriate educational setting.  Any disclosure of information to parties who do not interact 

with that child for the purpose of addressing the educational objectives of the student will be 

considered a breach of confidentiality.  

 

I hereby agree that I will not disclose any information related to an individual student or their 

family unless it meets the conditions stated above.   

 

 

Signature: __________________________________ 

 

Date:  __________________________________  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   
The School District of Colby does not discriminate on the basis of age, sex, race, religion, national origin (including 

limited English proficiency) ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital status, parental status, sexual orientation, physical 

disability, mental disability, emotional disability, learning disability, or any other reason prohibited by law. 



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY POLICY#:   860 

 SECTION:  SCHOOL-COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

REVISED:  06/21/04 

APPROVED:  01/19/04 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

SCHOOL VISITOR GUIDELINES  

 
The School District of Colby believes that when citizens visit the schools the added adult presence 

compliments student supervision and helps support board efforts to continuously improve education 

in the district.  The board believes that parents/guardians who have children attending district schools 

have a special responsibility to keep themselves informed about the day-to-day operations in the 

schools. 

 

All school visitors are expected to abide by reasonable procedures that have been established to 

ensure that such visits do not disrupt the education environment or endanger the safety of students or 

staff. 

 

Except for persons attending scheduled school programs, all persons who visit a district school, 

during the school day, shall report to the respective school office upon arrival, sign in, announce the 

nature and purpose of the visit and obtain a visitor pass before proceeding to their destination.  This 

requirement applies between 7:45 am and 3:45 pm.  After concluding the visit, school visitors are 

expected to report to the school office, record the time of their departure and discard their visitor 

pass. 

 

A school visitor shall not be permitted to interrupt classroom instruction to speak with a staff member 

or his/her child unless the school principal grants permission because there is an emergency.  The 

district has established the following classroom observation procedures: 

 

 When a principal receives a request from a child’s parent/guardian to visit the child’s 

classroom while in session, the principal will consult the teacher and schedule the classroom 

visitation for a day and time within two weeks of the request. 

 A parent/guardian who observes a classroom may not interrupt the class.  Any 

parent/guardian who wants to ask questions of the teacher or to confer with the teacher, must 

make arrangements for a conference with the teacher by contacting the teacher at a later time 

for an appointment. 

 To avoid interference with the education of students, the principal may limit the number of 

visitors to a particular classroom at a given time and shall have the further right to determine a 

reasonable period of time for the visitors to remain in the classroom. 

 

A school visitor shall not be permitted to visit any student who is not his/her child, unless permission 

for such a visit is granted in advance by that student’s parent/guardian.  Pre-school children and 

students from other schools shall not be permitted to visit schools while classes are in session, unless 

special permission is granted in advance by the school principal. 

 

Principals are expected to make an effort to ensure that parents/guardians of school students are 

aware of the school visitor policy and procedures by direct communication to homes, in the course of 

working with parent organizations and by discussion at other school meetings. 

 

School principals are also responsible for enforcing the school visitor policy and monitoring the 

whereabouts of school visitors.  The principal retains complete authority to exclude from the school  



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY POLICY#:   860 

 SECTION:  SCHOOL-COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

REVISED:  06/21/04 

APPROVED:  01/19/04 

Page 2 of 2 

 

premises any person(s) whom he/she has reason to believe may disrupt educational programs in the 

classroom or school , may disturb the teacher(s) or children on the premises or whom the principal 

believes are on the premises for the purpose of committing an illegal act. 

 

PROCEDURE 
 

School Visitors 
 

1. A person who wishes to visit the school, or a pupil, teacher, or other personnel assigned to the 

school shall secure a visitor’s pass from the BUILDING PRINCIPAL. 

a. A School pupil visiting a school other than that at which s/he is registered shall 

secure a visitor’s pass from the BUILDING PRINCIPAL. 

2. Unauthorized visitations are prohibited. 

a. The PRINCIPAL or her/his representative may request and require that 

unauthorized visitors leave the premises. 

b. If necessary, the PRINCIPAL or her/his representative may request necessary 

assistance from the appropriate police department to remove unauthorized visitors. 






	December 19, 2011 Financial Affairs Committee Meeting Agenda
	December 19, 2011 Regular Board Meeting Agenda
	7.03 CWTEN Updates
	7.03 Skyward Management Proposal
	8.01 November 21, 2011 Minutes
	8.05-1 Bridget Kaiser Leave Request
	8.06-1 Graun Track & Field Coach
	8.06-2 Salacinski Middle School Swim Coach
	9.02 Financial Report
	10.04 Administrative Procedure 860 Visitors
	10.04 FYI Policy 860 Visitors
	11.01 CESA 10 Agreement for Carl Perkins

